file connected with the Allegheny Feeder, superintended in construc-
‘tion by Sherman Bills, for the purpose of feeding the Western Division
Canal above Freeport on the Allegheny River; and one connected with
the Western Reservoir, superintended in construction by Robert Faries:
and Timothy Ives, to feed the Western Division below Johnstown.

FPurther, it may be noted that two files record work done in the
extension of the West Branch Division above the mouth of Bald Eagle
Creek at modern Lock Haven: one, the Tangascootack Extension, super-
intended by Alexander B. Reed, which was completed along the West
Branch of the Susquehanna to Farrandsville; the other, the Sinnema-
honing Extension, superintended by George Bressler and never completed.
These files are included among the West Branch Division files.

LOCATER - DELAWARE DIVISION

M Thomas G; Kenﬁedy : Supt.
1828 - 1831 : C-5, 1- 7 97~ 98
Joshua B, Calvin Supr.
01834 .- 1836
183y c-5, 8- 9 ; 98- 99
John Carey Supt,
' 1831 - 1833 ' C-5, 10-12 99
 Robert P, Lovett Supr. | _
1836 - 18&3 . C-5, 12-13 - 99-100
Daniel Y. Harman | ‘Supr. . |
1839 ' C-5, 13-14 100
Joseph Hough ' Supr. ‘ |
1836 - 1842 C=5, 1k 100
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